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Tibi Dean

From: Susan Lienau
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:13 PM
To: Tibi Dean
Subject: FW: Introducing the Empire Energizer Community Update

Hello, Happy Monday! 
 
So today we launched the Empire Energizer.  A community update on all things Empire.  Can we add all these that go out 
to the website. I defer to where you think best in that community tab… 
 
Happy to talk it through a bit more. But I would like to get it up sooner rather than later.  
 
S‐ 
 

From: Empire Wind 2 <empirewind@equinor.quorumoutbox.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Susan Lienau <SUSL@equinor.com> 
Subject: Introducing the Empire Energizer Community Update 
 
 

    

 

    

   

 

Introducing Empire Energizer 
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February 10, 2023  
  
Hello Neighbor,   
  
As we welcome 2023, the Equinor team wishes to reaffirm our commitment to you, our valued 
community partner.   
  
Since the start of the Empire Wind project, we at Equinor have been engaged throughout the 
community by speaking with residents, local officials, and community leaders to learn about the 
values shared throughout the community and identify the project’s impacts. We are also proud 
to have supported various local organizations in their programming.   
  
At the close of 2022, we hosted two extremely productive community meetings in Island Park 
and Long Beach which provided our team with a great deal of helpful feedback. Thank you to 
everyone who attended, we appreciate the interest in the project and the feedback that we 
received. We have been reviewing the community’s questions and are looking forward to 
sharing project highlights with you. Additionally, your feedback has enabled us to develop our 
2023 engagement plan to ensure transparency in our work, accessibility to our team, and 
engaging discussions with the community.    
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As part of that plan, we are thrilled to announce the launch of “Empire Energizer”, a community 
update that will provide information on the progress of Empire Wind 2, frequently asked 
questions, project highlights, and overall community news. In addition to attending events and 
meetings around the community Empire Energizer will keep us connected to the community.    
  
Please keep an eye on the Empire Wind website which contains a new Community page with 
details on upcoming events, public notices, and dates for upcoming permitting public 
hearings.     
  
On behalf of the Long Island Equinor Team, we look forward to a productive year, and we hope 
to see you while we are out and about in the community. Whether it’s feedback, a question, or 
simply to say hello, we love to hear from you! Please feel free to email us at 
empirewind@equinor.com.  
  
Your Community Partners,   
Susan Lienau  
Community Engagement Manager, Long Island   
  
Kerri Ann Souto  
Community Engagement Coordinator, Long Island   

 

 

 

    

   

 

 

  

We want to hear from you! 
  
Any comments, thoughts, or questions you 
may have please email us at 
empirewind@equinor.com We're dedicated to 
ensuring our projects are developed with 
continuous dialogue and feedback from our 
communities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

   

 

 Equinor's Ambitions 
  

Did you know that Equinor is the world leader offshore wind? Find out more in this clip about 
our offshore wind portfolio. 
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Learn more at: 
www.empirewind.com 

  
Email us at: 

empirewind@equinor.com 
 

 

 

  
  
   
To unsubscribe click here 

    

 
 


